
Greeinwood, Carol

From: Gibson, Kathy
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2010 4:00 PM
To: Yerokun, Jimi; Valentin, Andrea
Subject: Re: SOARCA Uncertainty Analysis Plan

Thanks, no need to bother Jennifer with it yet.

From: Yerokun, Jimi
To: Gibson, Kathy; Valentin, Andrea
Sent: Tue Aug 31 15:57:59 2010
Subject: FW: SOARCA Uncertainty Analysis Plan

I believe from previous discussions and our commitment to open disclosure, Jon sent this to the staff as soon
as he received it. I will meet with you to firm up the roll out strategy we have been talking about. Not sure if
you wanted to share this with Jennifer as well.

Jimi T. Yerokun

From: Barr, Jonathan
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2010 3:53 PM
To: Schaperow, Jason; Mitchell, Jocelyn; Tinkler, Charles; Stutzke, Martin; Sullivan, Randy; Prato, Robert
Cc: Yerokun, Jimi
Subject: FW: SOARCA Uncertainty Analysis Plan

Team:

I just received the attached full plan for the Uncertainty Analysis from Sandia and want you to have access
right away. I will send a follow-up email and we will discuss at Thursday's team meeting the plan for reviewing
this document and reaching a consensus on the approach.

Thanks,
Jon

From: Mattie, Patrick D [mailto:pdmattibsandia.qov]
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2010 3:44 PM
To: Barr, Jonathan
Cc: Burns, Shawn
Subject: SOARCA Uncertainty Analysis Plan

Jon,

Attached is SNL's plan for the SOARA Uncertainty Analysis. Sorry for taking this right down to the last day. I am certain that our
approach and our selection of the uncertain parameters will generate some follow on discussions.

Please don't hesitate to contact me with any questions.

Patrick

Patrick Mattie, PMTS
Reactor Modeling & Analysis
Nuclear Energy & Global Security Technologies
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Sandia National Laboratories
(505)284-4796 / pdmatti, @sandia.gov
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